March 3, 2011

Margo Conley
1 Glimcher Development Corp
! 180 E Broad St

Columbus, Ch 43215

1 Re: 659-PA-2010
37-UP-2010
ﬁ Live Entertainment @ Scottsdale Quarter

Dear Margo Conley,

E This is to advise you that the case referenced above was approved at the January 11, 2011 City Council
meeting. Enclosed is a copy of the approved ordinance and/or resolutions for the case referenced above.
Please distribute all necessary copies to any persons involved with this project and remove the red
hearing sign as scon as possible. If you have any questions, please contact me at 480-312-2542.

ly,

“Frarces Cockson
Planning Specialist
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